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Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

FORM A: Organisation and Contact Details

	1.a Enter the full name of the organisation Tendering. If it is a Consortium Tender the Lead Organisation(s) should be entered here. 

(A Consortium could involve arrangements such as a Lead Organisation with sub- contractors or a Joint Venture Agreement between 2 (or more) Lead Organisations who have joint and several liability.)
	

	Organisation Details

(Please provide organisational details for each of the Lead Organisations who will be sharing joint and several liability if a contract is awarded, attaching as an Annex where necessary)

	1.b Registered office address
	1. Company registration number
	

	
	2. VAT registration number
	

	
	3. Company Physical and Postal address
	

	
	4. Name of immediate parent company. (If applicable)
	

	
	5. Name of ultimate parent company. (If applicable)
	

	6. Type of organisation 


	i) a public limited co.

ii) a limited company

iii) a limited liability partnership
iii) other partnership

v) other (please specify)
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Contact details

	Contact details for enquiries about this PQQ 

(one contact point only)

	7.a Name
	Maureen Katende or Brenda Patricia Kabibi

	7.b Address
	DFID Uganda 
Plot 4 Windsor Loop

Lincoln Lane entrance

P O Box 7306

Kampala

	7.c Post Code
	+256

	7.d Country
	Uganda

	7.e Phone
	0414331000

	7.f Mobile
	0752764411

	7.g Email
	M-Katende@dfid.gov.uk or Maureen.Katende@fco.gov.uk                                  B-Kabibi@dfid.gov.uk or Brenda.Kabibi@fco.gov.uk 


	8 a. Type of Arrangement Intended

Please indicate which option applies to your intended type of arrangement.

	a) Your organisation is bidding to provide the services required itself

b) Your organisation is bidding in the role of Lead Contractor and intends to use third party sub- contractor medical service providers (If yes please indicate the type of arrangement in section 8b)
c) Other
	

	
	d) 
	

	
	e) 
	

	
	f) 
	

	8 b.Please expand on the type of arrangement proposed in a separate Annex attachment:

· Provide a list of sub-contracted medical Service Providers indicating their expertise in Medical service provision, Physical address and two key contracts
· Please indicate sub-contractor arrangements/relationships in place.
· A clear chart showing the intended supply chain composition, indicating which member of the supply chain (lead organisation, subcontractor or other) that will be responsible for the different elements of the Medical Service delivery. 
· Any Conflict of Interest should also be detailed in your Annex Response (please refer to Section 19 of the “Supplier Information and Instructions”).


	QUESTIONS 9.a and 9.b FOR COMPLETION BY NON-UK BUSINESSES ONLY

	9.a
	Registration with professional body

Is your business/organisation registered with the appropriate trade or professional register(s) in the EU member state where it is established (as set out in Annexes IX A-C of Directive 2004/18/EC) under the conditions laid down by that member state).
	

	9.b
	Is it a legal requirement in the State / country where you are established for you to be licensed or a member of a relevant organisation/Association in order to provide the requirements in this procurement? If yes, please provide details of what is required and confirm that you have complied with this.
	


FORM D - Economic and Financial Standing

	FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE  MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 

	Please provide one of the following set out below as a separate Annex attachment. 

Indicate which one you have provided by stating “attached” in the relevant box.
If you are unable to provide option (a), please explain why in your attachment.
Note: Where a Joint Venture is intended, one of the following options must be provided for each party who will be sharing joint and several liability. Your attachment should be clear on the type of documents being provided for each partner in the Joint Venture Agreement.


	(1) A copy of your audited accounts for the most recent two years ,i:e 2010 2011, 2012
	

	i) Statement of comprehensive Income
	

	ii) Statement of Financial Position
	

	iii) Statement of changes in Reserves

	iv) Cash flow statement

	V) Notes to the Financial statements

	2) A copy of each of the above financial statements for the most recent year of trading

	INSURANCE

	Employer’s liability insurance is a legal requirement (except for businesses employing only the owner / close family members) and this should be at least £5 million. Please confirm that you have this in place by stating ‘Yes’ or ‘No’.
	

	


FORM E - Technical and Professional Ability 
	Duty of Care Questions

	Please state ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ to each of the Duty of Care questions detailed below in the boxes provided.  Please refer to any information provided on Duty of Care within the PQQ Pack (Terms of Reference, Terms and Conditions, Additional Information Documents) before completing this section. 

Your responses must be supported by evidence (no more than [2] x A4 pages) attached as a separate Annex and must include a statement confirming that you (as the Lead Organisation) fully accept responsibility for Security and Duty of Care (including any personnel and subcontractors) throughout the life of the Contract. The supplier must demonstrate their capability to take on this responsibility in terms of knowledge, experience and resources.

DFID reserves the right to clarify any aspect of this evidence or to request additional evidence/information where we deem appropriate. We may also decide to conduct an interview before short-listing a supplier for Invitation to Tender.  

If you are unwilling to accept responsibility or assessed by DFID as not having the capability to provide Security and Duty of Care for any contract awarded under this procurement,  your PQQ Response will be excluded from any further Technical Evaluation and Scoring.
Note: this assessment of supplier capability does not form part of the Technical Evaluation and Scoring and should not be viewed as DFID setting any standard for Duty of Care requirements, which is for the supplier to determine.

	1
	Have you completed an initial assessment of potential risks that demonstrates your knowledge and understanding, and are you satisfied that you understand the risk management implications (not solely relying on information provided by DFID)?
	

	2. 
	Have you prepared an outline plan that you consider appropriate to manage these risks (or will you do so if you are awarded the contract) and are you confident/comfortable that you can implement this effectively?
	

	3. 
	Have you ensured or will you ensure that your staff are appropriately trained (including specialist training where required) before they are deployed and will you ensure that on-going training is provided where necessary?
	

	4. 
	Have you an appropriate mechanism in place to monitor risk on a live / on-going basis (or will you put one in place if you are awarded the contract)?
	

	5. 
	Have you ensured or will you ensure that your staff are provided with and have access to suitable equipment and will you ensure that this is reviewed and provided on an on-going basis?
	

	6.
	Have you appropriate systems in place to manage an emergency / incident if one arises?
	


	EXPERIENCE AND CONTRACT EXAMPLES

	Please provide details of up to three main key sub-contracts from the list provided in section 8b, which are relevant to this Procurement. Contracts for the supply of r services should have been performed during the past two years. (The customer contact should be prepared to speak to the purchasing organisation to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below if DFID and the BHC wish to contact them).

	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Customer Organisation (name):
	
	
	

	Customer contact name, phone number and email
	
	
	

	Contract start date

Contract completion date

Contract Value
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Brief description of contract (max 500 words) including evidence as to your technical capability in this market.


	
	
	


	I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this PQQ are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to tender for the DFID Procurement and I am signing on behalf of my organisation. I understand that DFID may reject this PQQ if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I provide false/misleading information. 

	FORM COMPLETED BY

	Name:
	

	Date:
	

	Signature: 
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